
From: Ashenfelter, Barry J - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 2:33 PM 
To: Reif, Maizie L - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Subject: Marinette County (Amberg town) parcel and LGU exemption 
Attachments: Marinette Co Amberg parcel 191-01443.000 2424 Feb 21 real estate 

ownership info sheet.docx; Marinette Co Amberg parcel court order 
authorizing judgement and judgement 2008 191-01443.000 2424.pdf 

 
Maizie and Tauren, 
 
The attached two documents show that Marinette county owns the property in the town of Amberg and 
that they took title to it through tax delinquency proceedings, thereby obtaining the LGU exemption.  
 
These two docs can be uploaded to BRRTS in support of a 611 action code. 
 
Let me know if you need anything else for this property. 
 
Best wishes, 
 
Barry 
 
 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Barry Ashenfelter 

Program & Policy Analyst – Remediation and Redevelopment 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Phone: (920) 470-1905 
barry.ashenfelter@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 



Feb. 16, 2021 email from Aubrey Johnson, DNR to Barry Ashenfelter, DNR 
Hey there, 
So…yes, this is the most recent document showing of record unless you have reason to believe that there is a new 
owner.  No taxes were assessed in 2020 leading me to believe that at least through 2020 it still belonged to Marinette 
County and there is no new documents showing up in the tax record so I am 99% sure the County still owns it. 
If you need more finite proof of ownership, I can order a title search. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Aubrey F. Johnson  

Phone: (608) 267-0570 
Aubrey.Johnson@Wisconsin.gov 

 

Owner (s): Locatl□n:: 

MARltETTIE COlJINTY SW-SW.sett.25, T34N,R20E 

Msn1ng:A.ddress: School District: 

MARINETTE COlJINTY 6:lro- W8usa.free·School Dislria: 
1:926 t-W.LAVE 
MARINETTE. WI 54143-1717 

Request Mailrng Address Cl1ange 

Taic Parcel ID Number: Ta District: Status: 

1:9l-01443JXD 191-Vl.ll.AGE OFWAUSAUKEE Aaive 

Alternate Tsx PBl'□e l Number: G□vernrnem; Ownec:t Acres: 

0.2300 

Description - Comments [Please s.ee Documen,s tab below for rel9'ed documents. For a oomplae legal descrlptlDn, see r~□rded oocument.): 

PARKADDITlON PRT LOTS l2&3BL.KALYG85'SWC/LHWY 14I EXPRT LYGSEL.N:COM 1.SO'NWC/LHWY &O'l.r«lRTHST; SWTOC/LST 
2!00WPOCDESC:280R128 SURJ TO ESMf IN 312J18 EX312Jl8 

Site Address (es ►: (!Jit:~fld.<iressm.,~nmb~ ~- ,mooor,/d~ incor~ DONO r.,.~t/J~~INMr~ss in r;~,, afl=1dBDri.PtionJ 

816 NORTH AVE.WAUSAUKEE. Yd 54177 

Select Detail--> Ooouments 

D-escr\iption 

JUDGEM TTAX 

DEED WARRANTY 

DEED WARRANTY 

Doc.# 

726751 

Vol. / P-g. 

NA, 

.107657 /45 

J04fJT7/22 

392/R120 

----------

V Make Default Detail 

VieW Interactive Map 

Recorded Docu meut Date Geom. 

10/20/2008 10/ 17/2008 No 

06/14/ 1999 06/11/1999 No 

07/ 18/1994 No 

No, 

You may pu rchase copies ofthe doouments li sted above online. 

----------

Print ff Friendly Page 

Excep tion Imag ing 

No Pl 1rchase 

No 

No 

No 

NOTE: There may be other doouments related to t his parcel t hat are not ·show n here. For mor e information regar ding document 
hist ory, please contact t he Re§ister of Deeds office at (715) 732-7551. 
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DOC.#1 726751 

IEUIUEitlBIIAER° 
lllRIIElE D11m 

RESISTER IF DEEDS 
kt. 28,2118 AT Uh87sl7AM 

Fie Alount1 121.18 
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STATE OF WISCONSIN 

IN THE MATTER OF THE FORECLOSURE 
OF TAX LIENS PURSUANT TO SECTION 
75.521 WISCONSIN STATUTES BY 
MARINETTE COUNTY 

LIST OF TAX LIENS FOR 2008 NUMBER (1) 

CIRCUIT COURT 

I .. 

MARINETTE COUNTY 

ORDER authorizing Judgment 
and JUDGMENT 

CASE NUMBER: 08-CV-222 BR I 
CLASS CODE: 30405 

The above entitled action for foreclosure of tax liens by proceeding In Rem pursuant to the provisions of Section 75.521 of the 
Wisconsin Statutes, and having come on to be heard before the Court, the petitioners Cris J Faucett, Marinette County Treasurer, 
and Gale Mattison, Marinette County Corporation Counsel, and Attorney Geoffrey Sparks, duly appointed Guardian Ad Lltem for all 
persons known or unknown, who have, or may have, an Interest In the lands described In the said "List of Tax Liens• and those 
persons who are, or may be minors or Incompetents at the time of the filing of such tax liens, appearing; and 

It appearing that proceedings to foreclose tax liens by Marinette County were commenced by filing "List of Tax Liens for 2008 
Number 1, dated the 5th day of May 2008, with the Clerk of Courts for Marinette County pursuant to Section 75.521 of the Wisconsin 
Statutes; and 

It further appearing that the necessary petition and affidavits were made by offlclals of the offloe of the County Treasurer for 
Marinette County, and that the necessary affidavit of publication were made by the authorized representative of the Peshtigo Times; 
and 

It further appearing that Attorney Geoffrey Sparks of Marinette County, Wisconsin has been appointed Guardian Ad Lltem In 
this matter pursuant to Section 75.521 (12) of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

It further appearing that the last day for the redemption of said tax liens has been fixed for August 31st, 2008 • and that as of 
October 17th, 2008 the parcels listed on Exhibit A. attached and Incorporated by reference, remain unredeemed and are affected 
by this Judgment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED, that Marinette County, Wisconsin, ls vested with and estate In fee 
simple absolute In all lands above described, subject, however, to all unpaid taxes and charges which are subsequent to the latest 
dated Tax Uen appearing on the "List of Tax Liens• and subject to recorded restrictions. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that all persons, both artlflclal and natural, lncludlng the State of Wisconsin, 
Infants, Incompetents, absentees and non-residents who may have had right, title, Interest, claim, lien or equity In such lands and 
all persons dalmlng under and through them, or any of them from and after the last day fixed for redemption of said Tax Liens, are 
forever barred and foreclosed of such right, tltle. Interest. clalm, llen or equity of redemption. 

Dated this 17th day of October 2008 

COPY 
~y ,.~~ 

OCl 17 lOUI 

BY THE COURT: 

ev/iJN.1&2i~ 
Circuit Court Judge 
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PARCEL 
NUMBER 

CERT 
# 

NAME 

261-00807.000 3064 ll8t)A JOHN C 

IIENOAOUVE 

26UI0750.000 049-305 EVANS OORN F 

251-02825.000 2529 FFNIEK ROGER L 

FIFAREK JOYCE A 

. ____ .,_........_. ... ,.._._ .. ____ ···-·· · 

ADDRESSILIENHOLDERS 

NO ADDRESS USTED 

300DEVEY CT APTI 13 

NIAGARA \'ti 54151 

1031 WALNUT ST 

MARINETTE WI 54143-2031 

'BRIEF" DESCRIPTION AS PER 
ADOBE PRINTOOTS 

KIIBERL Y Cl.ARK COS 1ST A00 

LOTS 10& 11 BU< R 

IOIIIIBll Y Cl.ARK COS 1ST A00 

LOT8BU<L 

GI.IIERT81ST ADO 

LOT IBU<17 

"Exhibit A" 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
NOTES & BASE TAX 

NO ADDRESS LISTED 

2.87 

UNClAJIIS) 

2,720.35 

RFl'wll 

897.05 

DATE 

8/4 

BEHEJ'ICIAl. WSCOHS1H t1C. 2350£ 111AS0N STREET: EAST TOME UAU. STE ».-GREEN BAY WI 54302 

002-00059.000 2 FRANZEN~MlCffAELA 1421 MAIMANO AVE PRT NE Ne84135N R20E COM 

8HEIIO'rOAH WI 53081-4835 CA. RO t7188'S 1200.GC'W 

NE CQA; M00.18' N2M.73' E 

I00'831USTOP08DESC 

fflR329 374R85 I 377R222 EX 

WR3n 

012-02323.000 638 GOOOIWI FOREST INOUSlRU P080X139 l'lAT OF G00DMAH 

LONG LW: WI 54542-4139 LOT6BU<29 

012-02324.000 839 GOOOUANFORESTIIDUSTRIES P080X139 PlATOF GOOOUAN 

LOT7BU<29 

191.()1443.000 2424 IWnYtEl.1. IIRYAH D 
HAR'IY,B.L DARLENE G 

032-03858.003 1624 JAMES ROIERTE 

JAMESUSAl 

LONG LW: WI 14542-4139 

Nl5088aa.ANDER INDNG 

AM8SIG WI 54102-8181 

PARK AlllllTl(lt 

PRT LOTS 12 &l Bl.KA LYG 

85'SWCUIWY141 EXPRTLYG 

SE UI: COM 150NWCA. HWY I 

CII. NOR1lt ST; SW TO CA. ST 

'll11W POC DESC 280R128 SUBJ TO ESIIT IN 
312Jtl EX 312Jl8 

~ PU8UC SERVICE. PO BOX 187, IIEHOUINEE 11149858 

FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY, PO BOXS508, MESA AZ. 85211 

CITFINANCIM. IHC, 2015 HAU AVENUE, IIARINETTE WI 5410 

1845 OOlDHORN RD 

POUN>'M 54161-8706 

LOT 21 CSU 1192 IN V1 I PGIO., 

8118 PRT NWNE 817133N RIE 

IIUBITO I WW ESIITIN 

599178 

STREII.OW NVESTMENTS INC, 1141 HIGHWAY 32NOR1H. GUm'M 54124 

1 

·- · ··----.,...-..~ -·· ··· 

U..IDFarnd 

484.82 

JaclD~ 814 

39.75 

JaCII D IIC!Crlw 

39.75 

119 

1,661.50 

244.55 





From: John Lefebvre <JLefebvre@MARINETTECOUNTY.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:02 PM 
To: Reif, Maizie L - DNR 
Subject: RE: LGU Status: Wausaukee Laundromat, BRRTS # 02-38-549224 
Attachments: Scanned from a Xerox Multifunction Printer.pdf 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Categories: Check 
 
Maizie, attached is a copy of the Court Order granting Judgment to the County for the above referenced 
property.   
 
I only included the first three pages.  You will note close to the end of the 3rd page the parcel marked in 
orange which is the former Wausaukee Laundromat property. 
 
Please let me know if you need any further information.   
 
Thanks 
John 
 
 
 

John Lefebvre 
John Lefebvre 
County Administrator 
1926 Hall Ave  
Marinette, WI 54143 
 
Office Phone – 715 732-7416 
Cell Phone – 715 923-4794 
 

 
 

From: Reif, Maizie L - DNR <Maizie.Reif@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 11:33 AM 
To: John Lefebvre <JLefebvre@MARINETTECOUNTY.com> 
Subject: LGU Status: Wausaukee Laundromat, BRRTS # 02-38-549224 
 



CAUTION:This email originated from outside the County of Marinette email system. Use Caution when 
opening links or attachments.  

 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Maizie Reif 

Phone:920-360-4291 
Maizie.reif@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Reif, Maizie L - DNR  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:42 PM 
To: jlefebvre@marinettecounty.com 
Subject: LGU Status: Wausaukee Laundromat, BRRTS # 02-38-549224 
 
Hi John, 
 
Regarding our discussion last week, I checked through our file and could not find any documentation on 
the property acquisition and LGU status.  Could you send me the information outlined in RR-055 for our 
file so I can get this marked as LGU Exempt on our end?  The information needed is a memo on property 
acquisition, the court order assigning title, and the new deed. 
 
Thank you! 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Maizie Reif 

Northeast Region Spill Coordinator – Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment  Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727 
Phone: 920-360-4291 
maizie.reif@wisconsin.gov 
 

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




